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Kite, Robin

From: Mielke, Jon

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 11:35 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment for AB 837

March 18, 2010
Hi Robin,

[ understand you talked with Merith from Sen. Plale’s office about an amendment needed for his ATV bill, could you please
draft the same amendment for AB 8377

Thanks,
Jon Mielke

Legis. Asst.
Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink




10

11

m&/ i ,Mf’ [ Ug~
State of Wisconsin 1862/1

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBaf859/
RNKjid:ph

ASSEMBLY &@P

(SENATE/AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL <‘Fj7

ASSEMEL )y

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 15: delete lines 15 to 20 and substitute:

“SECTION 3m\.X23.33 (5) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

23.33 (5) (am) Roadway restrictions. 1. In addition to the restrictions under
par. (a) 1., no person under 12 years of age may operate an all-terrain vehicle on a
roadway under any circumstances.

2. No person under 16 years of age may operate an all-terrain vehicle on a
roadway for a nonagricultural purpose unless the person is at least 12 years of age
and is accompanied by his or her parent or guardian or by a person at least 18 years |
of age who is designated by the parent or guardian.”.\/

(END)




